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Ifyou have received this dectanent in error. ;;a:e;se ﬁh&ne its on 998 816 522,
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Dear Afr Pinnock,
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Pleuse note: Letter date 25/6/96, page 3 - FOI docupsent teferred to us 163681, dute 12/495
| Shonld read 163658 dured 377295,

Uit ur Telstrs.

_No-one that ] know; friends, the co-author of my forthcoming publication and others, can understand how [

ep golng in this batile, with the knowledge 1 have of the uncthical behuvicur 1 huve been forced to cunlend
with.

In the name of Austrafian Justice there roust be some way to ‘overliaul' the FTAP saga,

Sincerely. /‘ MWMW‘.
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